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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:58 PM
To: ‘Tom Rickards'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Change of address.

The address change has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Tom Rickards [mailto:trickards@energytele.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:30 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: Change of address.

Cathy:
Thanks for your prompt reply.

Please change the mailing address for our company, Energy Telecom, inc., Document NumberP93000062226,
to be exactly the same as the “principal address".

17961 BISCAYNE BLVD.

SUITE B-1 '

AVENTURA FL 33160

Again, thanks you so much for your help.

Tom Rickards, president

Energy Telecom, inc.

Office: 305.865.9885

Fax: 305.865.4435

Cell: 305.978.6715

Skype: tom.rickards?7

Mabile: mobile@energytele.com
Website: www.energytele.com

Informaticn contained in this e-mail transmissicn is intended for the use of the individual{s) to which it is
addressed and may contain infermation that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by
law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any dissemination of this communication and/or any
attachment hereto are strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify Energy
Telecom, Inc. immediately by reply e-mail, or at (305) 865-9885, and destroy/delete the original transmission and
any attachments hereto.

From: corphelp [mailto:corphelp@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:18 PM
To: Tom Rickards
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Subject: RE: Change of address.

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records. When you
reply please include your corporate name and document number.

Thank You
Cathy
Internet Access

From: Tom Rickards [mailto:trickards@energytele.com
Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 12:03 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of address.

Dear Sir or Ma'am:

We need to change the address of our Florida corporation, Energy Telecom, inc, Document
NumberP93000062226.

How may we do that? Online, phone, or mail?
Please advise.
Thank you.

Tom Rickards, president

Energy Telecom, Inc.,

Office: 305.865.9885

Fax: 305.865.4435

Cell: 305.978.6715

Skype: tom.rickards77

Mobile: mobile@energytele.com
Website: www.energytele.com

Information contained in this e-mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual(s) to which it is
addressed and may contain information that is privileged and confidential, the disclosure of which is prohibited by
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
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